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Subject:                             
Attachments:                   ATT00001.vnd.ms-officetheme, ATT00002.html

From:                                          Luke Came [TSY]
Sent:                                            Thursday, 29 February 2024 5:43 pm
To:                                                Tim Hampton [TSY]; Ben Gaukrodger [TSY]
Cc:                                                Ash Dunstan [TSY]; Sam Thornton [TSY]; Neil Kidd [TSY]
Subject:                                       Readout from Simon
 
[ ]

Hi all, 
 
I had a call with Simon earlier where he gave a bit of a readout of where MOF and Grant are on the fiscal 
strat TR. My notes are below and happy to discuss. 
 
Thanks,
 
Luke
 

-          Not allergic to a point target and broadly content/on board with the escape clauses
-          However, there are questions around how to publish the fiscal strat in the BPS and potentially 

commit to a point target without putting new numbers into the public domain. I understand this 
was raised with Peter G at BM yesterday. 

-          MOF is very keen to set and stick to allowances but wants to make sure they are credible and 
any advice on outyear allowances reflects a ‘bottom-up’ view that captures cost pressures 
particularly those from health, education and justice

-          There was some question about setting outyear allowances at BPS as part of the credibility to 
meet the fiscal strategy

-          MOF was interested in monetary fiscal interaction, what does tax cuts, the MYCA uplift and 
allowances mean for monetary policy, how will the RB react. 

-          Related and for future apparently she’s interested in the practicalities of monetary-fiscal 
coordination, how does the observer role work etc. 

-          On net debt, really not keen on including the NZSF in the indicator, due to volatilities etc. and 
there are questions over what a range would be. 

-          On the indicator as well as ex. NZSF there are open questions around CE’s and advances, 
essentially should we be going back to net core crown debt, its important to have a long-term 
time series. 

-          Reading between the lines, there is more comfort over including CE’s and more questions over 
allowances. Simon has asked for some more detail and breakdowns of CE deficits and advances 
over time, which I’ll pick up with Kam/FR. 

-          The debt questions are being driven by Grant, MOF is more focused on the allowances and 
monetary policy questions. 

 
Luke Came (he/him) | Te Tai Ōhanga – The Treasury 
Team Leader - Macroeconomic and Fiscal Policy 
T:  | luke.came@treasury.govt.nz 
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